

A symposium presented by the IBA Asia Pacific Regional Forum, supported by the IBA Arbitration Committee and the IBA Litigation Committee, and in association with the Singapore International Commercial Court (SICC)

The role of the courts in arbitration: an Asia Pacific perspective

28 August 2024, Supreme Court of Singapore Auditorium, Singapore

Topics will include the role of the courts:

- in determining jurisdiction, constitution of and challenges to an arbitral tribunal
- in relation to interim measures, other orders in aid of arbitration and emergency arbitrator decisions
- · in setting aside, recognising and enforcing arbitral awards



No. of Public CPD Points: 3.5

Practice Area: Alternative Dispute Resolution

Training Level: General

Admin Note to Singapore Practitioners and s36B Foreign Lawyers in relation to the Mandatory CPD Scheme:

Participants who wish to obtain CPD Points are reminded that they must comply strictly with the Attendance Policy set out in the CPD Guidelines. For this activity, this includes signing in on arrival and signing out at the conclusion of the activity in the manner required by the organiser, and not being absent from the entire activity for more than 15 minutes. Participants who do not comply with the Attendance Policy will not be able to obtain CPD Points for attending the activity. Please refer to http://www.sileCPDcentre.sg for more information.





#SCWeek2024

Programme

Symposium Co-Chairs

Dinesh Dhillon Allen & Gledhill, Singapore; Senior Vice Chair, IBA Asia Pacific Regional Forum Swee Yen Koh SC WongPartnership, Singapore; Conference Quality Officer, IBA Asia Pacific Regional Forum

Wednesday 28 August

1300 - 1700 Registration

1330 - 1340 **Welcome remarks**

Dinesh Dhillon Allen & Gledhill, Singapore; Senior Vice Chair, IBA Asia Pacific Regional Forum

1340 – 1400 Opening keynote speech

Justice Philip Jeyaretnam President, Singapore International Commercial Court (SICC), Supreme Court of Singapore, Singapore

1400 - 1500 Panel Discussion 1

Role of the courts in determining jurisdiction, constitution of and challenges to an arbitral tribunal

Moderator

Jimmy Yim SC Drew & Napier, Singapore

Panellists

Kyongwha Chung Covington & Burling, Seoul
Matthew Gearing KC Fountain Court Chambers, London
Justice Anselmo Reyes International Judge, Singapore
International Commercial Court, Singapore
Marina Weiss Bredin Prat, Paris

1500 - 1515 Coffee / tea break

1515 - 1615 Panel Discussion 2

Role of the courts in relation to interim measures, other orders in aid of arbitration and emergency arbitrator decisions

Moderator

José-Antonio Maurellet SC Des Voeux Chambers, Hong Kong SAR

Panellists

Darius Khambata SC One Essex Court, Mumbai, Maharashtra Ramesh Selvaraj Allen & Gledhill, Singapore Helen Shi Fangda Partners, Beijing Judicial Commissioner Kristy Tan Supreme Court of Singapore, Singapore

1615 - 1715 Panel Discussion 3

Role of the courts in setting aside, recognising and enforcing arbitral awards

Moderator

Natasja Suhadolnik Corrs Chambers Westgarth, Melbourne, Victoria

Panellists

Justice Mimmie Chan Hong Kong Court, Hong Kong SAR Ara Cho Peter & Kim, Seoul Joel Quek WongPartnership, Singapore Duncan Watson KC Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, Singapore

1715 – 1720 **Closing Remarks**

Swee Yen Koh SC *WongPartnership, Singapore;* Conference Quality Officer, IBA Asia Pacific Regional Forum

1720 – 1750 **Courtroom tour**

Visitors to have a tour around the Supreme Court, experience the Judicial Heritage Gallery and the view of the old Supreme Court and City Hall, the Parliament House and other significant monuments and visit the actual courtrooms.

1750 – 1900 **Cocktail reception** Level 8, Viewing Gallery Supreme Court of Singapore

Conference reception sponsors



Information

Date

28 August 2024

Venue

Supreme Court of Singapore Auditorium, Singapore

1 Supreme Ct Ln, Singapore 178879

Tel: +65 1800 338 1034

Website: https://www.judiciary.gov.sg/visit-us/supreme-court

Language

All working sessions and Conference materials will be in English.

How to register

Register online by **16 August** at **www.ibanet.org/conference-details/ CONF2538** and make payment by credit card to avail of the ten per cent online registration discount or complete the attached registration form and return it to Eniel Lee at the IBA together with your proof of bank transfer payment. You should receive an email confirmation of your registration within five days; if you do not, please contact **eniel.lee@int-bar.org**.

Delegate code of conduct

By registering for the conference you agree to the following delegate code of conduct, the host country's local and/or national requirements and venues restrictions and precautions:

- You will not attend the conference if you are displaying any Covid symptoms
 - Should you develop any Covid symptoms during your attendance at the conference you inform a member of IBA staff by email (eniel.lee@int-bar.org) and you agree not to attend any further conference sessions or related events
 - comply with all local and national restrictions
- You travel at your own risk and you agree that the IBA cannot be held responsible if you contract Covid during the conference or after returning from the conference
- You agree to the extent permitted by law that you shall not hold IBA
 responsible for: any travel costs incurred for travelling to and from
 the conference; any travel costs that may be irrecoverable due to the
 cancellation or postponement of the conference; any losses or liabilities
 associated with contracting Covid whether on the way to, during or
 after the conference.
- You agree that, if asked by the relevant local or national authorities, the IBA has permission to pass on your personal information and contact details to those authorities should contact tracing be required.

Fees

Online registrations received:

	on or before 2 August	until 16 August
Delegate fee	US\$65	US\$85

After **16 August** registrations must be received in hard copy at the IBA office.

Hard copy registration forms and fees received:

	on or before 2 August	until 2 August
Delegate fee	US\$85	US\$105

If you would like to become a full or general member of the IBA, which includes membership of one committee or more – and inclusion in and access to our membership directory – we encourage you to do so now in order to register for this Conference at the member rate. You can find full details of how to join at **www.ibanet.org**.

Full payment must be received in order to obtain your Conference documentation.

Fees include:

- Attendance at all working sessions
- Access to the Conference materials from the IBA website (www.ibanet.org), including any available speakers' papers submitted to the IBA before 21 August
- Access to live delegate search
- Cocktail reception on Wednesday after the symposium
- Tea and coffee during breaks

Please note that registrations are not transferable.

List of participants

In order for your name to appear in the list of participants, your registration form must be received by **16 August** at the latest.

Live delegate search

Delegates are able to use the live delegate search via the IBA website, in order to use this function delegates will need to be logged into their MyIBA. This will allow search access to up-to-date attendance lists.

The IBA, its officers and staff accept no responsibility for any views expressed, presentations or materials produced by delegates or speakers at the Conference.

The organisers may at any time, with or without giving notice, in their absolute discretion and without giving any reason, cancel or postpone the Conference, change its venue or any of the other published particulars, or withdraw any invitation to attend. In any case, neither the organisers nor any of their officers, employees, agents, members or representatives shall be liable for any loss, liability, damage or expense suffered or incurred by any person, nor will they return any money paid to them in connection with the Conference unless they are satisfied not only that the money in question remains under their control but also that the person who paid it has been unfairly prejudiced (as to which, decision shall be in their sole and unfettered discretion and, when announced, final and conclusive).

Continuing Professional Development/Continuing Legal Education

For Conference delegates from jurisdictions where CPD/CLE is mandatory, the IBA will provide a Certificate of Attendance for the Conference. Subject to CPD/CLE requirements, Conference delegates can use this to obtain the relevant number of hours' accreditation. The number of CPD/CLE hours available may vary depending on the rules applied by the members' bar association/law society on time recording criteria.

A Certificate of Attendance is available to Conference delegates on request. Please ask at the IBA Conference registration desk for information on how to obtain the certificate.

Registration confirmation

Upon receipt of your payment for the Conference a confirmation email will be sent to you which contains information regarding your attendance at the Conference. You will also be able to view and download your payment information and manage your registration via your My IBA profile on the IBA website.

Book with confidence

- If the IBA needs to reschedule the event, your registration will be automatically transferred to the new date and no additional fees will be charged. If this date is not convenient for a delegate, a refund of the cost of the conference place will be available on request to the IBA.
- If the IBA is unable to reschedule the conference within 12 months of the original scheduled date, a full refund of the cost of the conference place will automatically be made to all delegates.
- Please note that the IBA will not provide refunds for any other costs incurred including any travel costs.

Please note, these terms are subject to any more restrictive or different local requirements and may be altered and amended from time to reflect any changes to restrictions or government requirements.

Photography and filming

Certain sessions and/or social functions may be photographed and/or filmed and some of this content may be used for future IBA marketing materials, member communications, products or services. Should you have any concerns with regard to this, or do not wish to be featured in any of these materials please contact the IBA Marketing Department at **ibamarketing@int-bar.org**.

Promotional literature

Please note that no individual or organisation may display or distribute publicity material or other printed matter during the Conference, unless by prior arrangement with the IBA. Organisations and companies wishing to discuss promotional opportunities should contact the IBA Sponsorship Department at **sponsorship@int-bar.org**.

Payment of registration fees by bank transfer or BACS payment

Registration forms received without proof of payment will **NOT** be processed until proof of payment has been received.

US dollars: by bank transfer to the IBA account at the National Westminster Bank, St James's & Piccadilly Branch, 208 Piccadilly, London W1A 2DG, United Kingdom.

SWIFT address NWBKGB2L, IBAN GB55NWBK60730101286498

Please ensure that a copy of the bank transfer details is attached to your registration form.

Use the exchange rate prevailing at the time of registration.

Online credit card payments: by Visa, MasterCard or American Express. **No other cards are accepted.**

PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOUR NAME AND 'CONF2538 Singapore' APPEAR ON ANY TRANSFER OR DRAFT.

No deductions or withholdings

All fees payable to us by you in accordance with the terms contained in this 'Information' section shall be paid free and clear of all deductions or withholdings whatsoever.

If any deductions or withholdings are required by law to be made from any fees payable to us by you under the terms contained in this 'Information' section you shall pay such sum as will, after the deduction or withholding has been made, leave us with the same amount as we would have been entitled to receive in the absence of any such requirement to make a deduction or withholding.

If we obtain the benefit of any tax credit or other relief by reference to any such deductions or withholdings, then we shall repay to you such amount as, after such repayment has been made, will leave us in no worse position than we would have been had no such deductions or withholdings been required.

Conference sell-outs

The IBA places its conferences in venues of a suitable size for each event; however, there are times when our conferences may sell out. Should this happen, prospective delegates will be informed and a waiting list will operate. The waiting list will function on a 'first come, first served' basis, subject to receiving registered delegate cancellations. The waiting list for a conference will close once it has reached ten per cent of the conference venue capacity, as it is very unlikely a place will become available. The IBA will not be liable for any travel or accommodation expenses incurred by an individual who travels to a conference without a confirmed place at the event.

Cancellation of registration or social functions

If cancellation is received in writing at the IBA office by **26 July 2024**, fees will be refunded less a 25 per cent administration charge. Refunds will be made minus any monies owed to the IBA.

We regret that no refunds can be made after this date. Registrations or social function bookings received after **26 July 2024** will not be eligible for any refund of fees. Please note that the IBA will however offer a full refund if you are required to cancel your registration due to Covid related reasons; we will require written confirmation of your cancellation by the end of business on the first day of the conference.

Should you have difficulties in obtaining your visa and are not able to attend the Conference this cancellation policy will still apply.

Upon submission of your completed Conference registration form to the IBA you are considered 'registered' pending payment. Please note that the cancellation terms and conditions as indicated will apply as soon as your registration is received.

Provided you have cancelled your registration to attend an IBA Conference in accordance with the terms of the 'cancellation of registration' clause included in the 'Information' section of the relevant Conference programme, you must then confirm to us in writing at the IBA office as soon as possible, but in no event later than one year (12 calendar months) from the date of any such Conference, all necessary details to enable any reimbursement owed to you to be paid. We regret that no refunds will be made after the date that is one year (12 calendar months) after the date of the relevant Conference.

Travel arrangements and visas

Participants are responsible for making their own travel arrangements. It is recommended that you check your visa requirements with your local embassy or consulate. We are unable to dispatch visa invitation letters to support your visa application prior to receipt of your registration form and full payment of registration fees.

Please apply for your visa in good time.

IBA Harassment Policy

IBA conferences provide unrivalled professional development and network-building opportunities for international legal practitioners and their professional associates. The IBA values the participation of every delegate and member of the IBA and wants all attendees to have an enjoyable and fulfilling experience. Accordingly, all Conference attendees are expected to show respect and courtesy to other attendees, IBA staff and those involved with hosting the events throughout the Conference and at all Conference events, receptions, and parties, whether officially organised by the IBA or others. All delegates, guests, attendees, speakers, exhibitors, staff and volunteers at any IBA event are required to conform to the IBA Harassment Policy.

See www.ibanet.org/iba-harassment-policy

Booking form



The role of the courts in arbitration: an Asia Pacific perspective

28 August 2024, Supreme Court of Singapore Auditorium, Singapore

Please read the 'Information' section before completing this form and return it together with your proof of bank transfer to the Conference Department at the address below.

BOOK ONLINE AT WWW.IBANET.ORG/CONFERENCE-DETAILS/CONF2538 TO MAKE IMMEDIATE AND SECURE PAYMENT BY CREDIT CARD AND OBTAIN A TEN PER CENT DISCOUNT ON THE FEES BELOW **PERSONAL DETAILS** (*Please attach your business card or write in block capitals*) _____ Family name _____ _____ Given name ___ Name and country to be shown on badge (if different from above) _____ Date of birth _____ IBA Membership number (if applicable) ____ _____ Country _____ ____Email ___ SPECIAL DIETARY REQUIREMENTS If you have special dietary requirements, due to allergen intolerances, medical, religious reasons or a life choice, please specify the requirement below. The IBA is unable to cater for dietary requirements other than for the above reasons. Please tick box if you have allergen intolerances and specify ____ Please state all other dietary requirements clearly, i.e. I am a vegetarian. Disclosure of dietary information denotes you have agreed to the IBA sharing this information with relevant third parties who are providing catering on our behalf. TO OBTAIN A TEN PER CENT DISCOUNT ON THE FEES BELOW, PLEASE BOOK BY 16 AUGUST ONLINE AT WWW.IBANET.ORG/CONFERENCE-DETAILS/CONF2538 IBA MEMBERS CAN BOOK ONLINE BY 2 AUGUST FOR US\$65. PLEASE SEE 'INFORMATION' FOR FURTHER ONLINE BOOKING DETAILS. HARD COPY BOOKING FORMS AND FEES RECEIVED: on or before 2 August after 2 August amount payable US\$85 US\$ Delegate fee US\$105 SOCIAL PROGRAMME I will attend I will not attend Cocktail reception NIL One place per registered delegate is permitted. TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE US\$ *JOIN THE IBA TODAY AND BOOK FOR THIS CONFERENCE AT THE IBA MEMBER RATE. PLEASE FIND THE MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION FORM AT WWW.IBANET.ORG. FULL PAYMENT MUST BE RECEIVED IN ORDER TO PROCESS YOUR BOOKING.

PLEASE NOTE THAT BOOKINGS ARE NOT TRANSFERABLE.

Book online at www.ibanet.org/conference-details/CONF2538 and make immediate and secure payment by credit card Note: please do not send your credit card details on the booking form or within an email or fax. By bank transfer or BACs payment Booking forms received without proof of payment will NOT be processed until proof of payment has been received.					
US dollars: by bank transfer to United Kingdom	o the IBA account at the Natic	onal Westminster Bank, St James's	& Piccadilly Branch, 208 Pic	ccadilly, London W1A 2DG,	
SWIFT address NWBKGB2L, IBA	AN GB55NWBK60730101286	498			
Please ensure that a copy of the bank transfer details is attached to your booking form.					
WHERE DID YOU FIRST HEA	AR ABOUT THIS CONFERENCE	CE?			
BA CONFERENCE EMAIL	OTHER CONFERENCE EDITORIAL	DIRECT MAIL RECOMMENDATION	INTERNET OTHER	ADVERTISEMENT	
Please provide further details, o	quoting code (ii applicable)				
at any time by emailing member	· ·	you about relevant news, events, publ My IBA and updating your preferences. :-bar.org.	· ·		
For further details on how your d	lata is used and stored: www.iba	net.org/privacy-policy			

PLEASE SEND THE COMPLETED FORM TO:

International Bar Association Asia Office

Trade Tower, Suite 4306, 511 Yeongdong-daero, Gangnam-gu, Seoul, South Korea 06164

Tel: +82-2-6279-8100 Email: eniel.lee@int-bar.org www.ibanet.org



International Bar Association the global voice of the legal profession



About the IBA

The International Bar Association (IBA), established in 1947, is the world's leading organisation of international legal practitioners, bar associations, law firms and law societies.

The IBA influences the development of international law reform and shapes the future of the legal profession throughout the world. It has a membership of more than 80,000 individual lawyers and more than 190 bar associations and law societies spanning over 170 countries.

Inspired by the vision of the United Nations, the IBA was founded in the same spirit, just before the Universal Declaration of Human Rights was proclaimed in 1948.

The IBA covers all practice areas and professional interests, providing members with access to leading experts and up-to date information, enabling them to better represent their clients' interests.

Through its various committees, fora, and task forces, the IBA facilitates the exchange of information and views among its members as to laws, practices and professional responsibilities relating to the practice of law around the globe.

IBA Asia Pacific Regional Forum

In addition to offering an unrivalled opportunity to establish contact among lawyers within and outside the region, and with acknowledged experts on different areas of law, specialist Forum activities provide an unparalleled opportunity to keep abreast of legal business developments in the region. Members also benefit from excellent working relations with national Bars, the Inter-Pacific Bar Association and LAWASIA.

For more information please visit the **Asia Pacific Regional Forum home page**.

IBA Arbitration Committee

The IBA Arbitration Committee focuses on laws, practice and procedures relating to the arbitration of transnational disputes. Through its conferences, publications and projects, the Committee seeks to share information about international arbitration, promote its use and improve its effectiveness.

Become a member of the Committee to benefit from networking opportunities, the opportunity to read and write IBA publications and discounts on conferences and webinars. You can also get involved with the work of the Committee.

For more information please visit the **Arbitration Committee home page**.

IBA Litigation Committee

The Litigation Committee focuses on the legal, practical and procedural issues involved in conducting litigation. Differences and developments in individual jurisdictions are compared. The issues arising in international litigation receive particular attention, including issues such as jurisdiction, choice of law, and the role of international judicial assistance in dispute resolution. Practitioners involved in larger scale or international litigation can debate topical issues and share their experiences of handling and solving the problems arising from such disputes. In particular, the committee seeks to explore the differences of approach between the common law and civil law traditions, and to encourage a dialogue between practitioners from these two systems.

For more information please visit the **Litigation Committee home page**.

International Bar Association Asia Office

Trade Tower, Suite 4306, 511 Yeongdong-daero (Samseong-dong) Gangnam-gu, Seoul, South Korea 06164 Tel: +82-2-6279-8100 Fax: +82-2-6279 8101

Email: asia.office@int-bar.org Web: www.ibanet.org

International Bar Association

Chancery House, 53-64 Chancery Lane London WC2A 1QS, United Kingdom Tel: +44 (0)20 7842 0090

Email: member@int-bar.org Web: www.ibanet.org

